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Paul Holliday

From: Billin, Jenny 16229 <Jenny.Billin@surrey.police.uk>
Sent: 24 February 2026 11:15
To: Paul Holliday
Subject: RE: [Caution External] FW: FOI Request ASB and violent crime hotspots in Epsom 

006354/25

  

Good Morning Paul,  
 
Thank you for the revised Policy and giving Police the chance to read the amendments. I can confirm 
that the wording chosen fulfils the concerns Police had around the enforcement of SSA. By using “will 
require” gives a definitive objective the applicants must do. We felt “will expect” was too vague and 
gave the applicant the opportunity to bypass these recommendations. This is what we were referring 
to regards to enforcing the SSA. How it was worded in the first revision we felt it was not being 
addressed in a manner of importance and almost felt like the SSA was a secondary thought for 
applicants. Police and EEBC Licensing Department already do conduct joint enforcement visits to 
licensed premises in the Borough. This was not what we were referring to regarding enforcement of 
SSA.  
 
We understand that conditions cannot be put in as mandatory local ones without a Cumulative 
Impact Zone Policy, this is something Police may investigate this avenue in the future. As always 
Licensing is a stepped approach to things and believe for the moment, Epsom will benefit from a SSA 
over a CIZP. Police will always be the main source for information regarding crime & disorder within 
EEB. This will show through any enforcement visits, application objections and general work to 
provide a safer neighbourhood.  
 
Police are happy with all the amendments and additions made to the Policy since initial consultation 
and support the work being done by yourself and others.  
 
Regards, 
 

 

 16229 Jenny Billin 
Police Alcohol Licensing Officer (PALO) 
Eastern Division 
Surrey Police, PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE 
AlternaƟve Email: licensingeastern@surrey.police.uk 
Tel: 01483 638476 / 07967986441 
CLASSIFICATION - OFFICAL 
 
LGBTQ+ Liaison Officer 
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